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MEMORANDUM FOR: Lloyd J. Donnelly, Director. Regional Coordination Staff, ADM

FROM: William O. Miller, ChW, !.f cense Fee Management Branch, ADM

l SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PROFESSIONAL STAFF HOURS EXPENDED FOR DIABLO
CANYON 1 AND 2

|

|

In order to respond to a Congressional request concern
by the NRC for the subject reactors, please provide the{ng the costs expendedactual professional
staff hours expended by IE for the operating license reviews for the periods
shown below

ACTUAL PROFESSIONAL STAFF HOURS _ EXPENDED,

4/23/68 to
3/01/81 ton ubtotal3/01/01 tom2/28/81 9/22/81 S 2/28/82 Totals

Diablo Canyon 1 $22.140.4U $22.140.4-

Diablo, Canyon 7 - .

I 10TALS

Please include all IE professional regular and non-regular hours expended for the
reviews but do not include any time actually spent travelling to or from the site.

Please provide the information as soon as possible but no later than April 2, 1982.
We appreciate your assistance in this matter.
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oridad str.ma br i
Em. O. Mar I

William 0. Miller. Chief
License Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration

y Applies to Unit 1 only. DISTRIBUTION:
Actual Manpower File / ,

2f Provided in your memorandum'10/22/81. CJHolloway. LFMB -

RMDiggs. LFMB \J/ Applicable to Unit 2 only. LFMBR/F(2) ,
,
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